l Wa Dr. Jennifer McCormick
Superintendent of Public Instruction
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION Workeing Togethen fo't Student Success

TO: State Board of Education

FROM: Melissa K. Ambre, Director, Office of School Finance
Office of School Finance

DATE: March 25, 2020
SUBJECT: Common School Loan — Amendment request

South Henry School Corporation, Henry County, submitted an amendment to a construction
project that was previously approved on June 13, 2018. The original project at Tri Junior-Senior
High School included the following:
e High school gym bleachers
Remodel H.S. entrance/offices
Breezeway doors
6 grade lockers
Whiteboards in classrooms
Lighting
Replace restroom faucets
Paint high school hallways
Umbaugh & Associates/Tax rate impact analysis fee

Due to the availability of funds from the previous project, the school corporation would like to
amend the project to include the following items:

e Water fountain replaced $34,516

e Restroom stalls repaired $10,000

e Matting for entry ways $ 1,600

The additional projects do not affect the overall project cost of $630,000 but would expand the
project scope. If approved, the school corporation would have until June 13, 2020 to complete

the project.

We appreciate your consideration of the amendment.



